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FEB 6 1985

ENCLOSURE 1

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Carolina Power and Light Company Docket No. 50-261
H. B. Robinson License No. OPR-23

The following violations were identified during an inspection conducted during
November 11 - December 10, 1984. The Severity Levels were assigned in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C).

1. Section 4.0.1.a of the licensee Technical Specifications requires the
licensee to perform inservice inspection and testing in accordance with
Section XI of the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code. Paragraph IWV-3415
" Fail-Safe Valves" states, in part, "when practical, valves with fail-safe
actuators shall be tested by observing the operation of the valves upon loss
of actuator power."

Contrary to the above, the licensee's Operations Surveillance Test Procedure
OST-501 (Revision 1) titled " Main Steam Isolation Valves (MSIV) (Refueling)"
does not require that " actuator power", which is the instrument air supply,*

a non-safety grade system, be isolated from the MSIV accumulators prior to
the test. Additionally, the licensee stated that OST-501 is executed with
the instrument air supply connected.4

.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

2. 10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criteria III " Design Control," requires in part, that
the design control measures provide for verifying or checking the adequacy
of design and that design changes be subject to design control measures
commensurate with those applied to the original design.

Contrary to the above, design control measures were inadequate in that
installation of Modification Package No. 680, a Condensate Storage Tank
(CST) oxygen control bladder, realted in the bladder sealing a manway at
the top of the tank when the tank was full, thus eliminating a vent path
formerly used in preventing overpressurization.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

3, 10 CFR 50.59 " Changes, Tests and Experiments" requires evaluations be
performed on changes to the facility as' described in the FSAR and that these
evalt ations provide the. bases for the determination that-the change does not
involve an unreviewed safety question (USQ).

~

'

Contrary' to the above,10 CFR 50.59 reviews did not contain adequate bases
in that two reviews conducted on March 24, and May-7, 1984, for Modification-
Package No. 680, Revision 1, " Condensate -Storage Tank Sealing Bladder" did
.not identify that an increase in the probability of occurrence of a -
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malfunction of equipment important to safety as previously analyzed in the
updated FSAR would occur with the implementation of this modification.
Increasing this probability is one of the conditions necessary to involve a
USQ. FSAR Section 9.2.5.1 analyzes the " malfunction" of the CST to be a
complete failure. Modification Package 680 installation resulted in a CST
overpressurization, a potential complete failure.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

4. Section 3.6.1.a of the licensee's Technical Specifications requires that
containment integrity' shall not be violated unless the reactor is in the
cold shutdown condition.

Contrary to the above, on November 30, 1984, with the reactor average
temperature above 200 F, licensee personnel opened service water vent valve
SW 231, located outside containment. Because of a hole created during weld
repair of service water _ piping inside containment, containment integrity was
breached via a path within the service water supply piping to HVH-3 for a
period of 40 hours.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this office within 30
days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including: (1) admission or dental of the alleged violations; (2) the reasons
for the violations if admitted; (3)~ the corrective steps which have been taken
and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid
further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved.

Security or safeguards information should be submitted as 'an enclosure to
facilitate withholding it from public disclosure as required by 10.CFR 2.790(d)
or 10 CFR 73.21.
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